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Attached is a memorandum being filed in the case file of the case referenced
above. If you wish to make any comments regarding the contents of this informal
conference memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter. If you
have any questions, please call Jim Livers of the Commission staff at (502)782-2655.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: File: Case No. 2012-00426

FROM: Jim Livers, Team Leader

DATE: June27, 2013

RE: Application of Grayson Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation for an
Adjustment of Rates

Pursuant to a Staff Notice of June 13, 2013, a telephonic informal conference (IC”)
was held in the above referenced case on June 13, 2013. A copy of the attendance list is
attached.

The purpose of the IC was to discuss and attempt to clarify any issues related to the
upcoming general rate case hearing scheduled for June 18, 2013. In particular, Grayson
wanted to be assured that all information relative to its proposed prepay metering program
and DSM programs was sufficient for the record in this case. In addition, discussions were
held relative to Grayson’s customer notice, hearing notice, revenue requirements and rate
design issues. Grayson was advised that any additional information needed by Staff
would be requested in a post hearing data request.

There being no further discussion or questions, the IC was adjourned.
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